

**Grays Harbor AREA of Narcotics Anonymous ASC Minutes August 7, 2016**

- Meeting opened @ **1:11pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.
- 12 Traditions read by: **Angela**
- 12 Concepts read by: **LuAnne**
- Roll call was read & quorum was established. **12 groups** present out of **14**, we have quorum.
- No new groups to report.
- **Scotty** motioned the minutes & **Vi** 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

<b>Group/Committee</b>	<b>Attendance</b>	<b>Report</b>	<b>Donation</b>
<i>Chair Person</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Vice Chair</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>		<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer Trainee 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>RCM TEAM 1 &amp; 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Phone Line</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Activities</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Verbal Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Literature</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Archives</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>H &amp; I</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>PI</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>C &amp; E TEAM 1 &amp; 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Nothing to Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Webservant</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>

---

<i>Back 2 Basics</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$20.00</i>
<i>Being in Recovery</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$15.00</i>
<i>Drop the Rock/Just for Today</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$8.00</i>
<i>Fresh Start</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$93.46</i>
<i>Get a Grip</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Getting Back</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>HER Group</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Higher Power</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Monday NT Bk Study</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>

<b>Raymond Recovery</b>	Absent	No Report	0
<b>Renewed Hope</b>	Present	Written Report	\$25.00
<b>Top of the Hill</b>	Absent/No GSR	No Report	0
<b>Wednesday Open Noon</b>	Present	Written Report	\$8.00



**HALF TIME: 2:30 to 2:50pm**



**Committee Reports:** (\*All reports are re-typed from committee members hand written reports)

**Chair-Lonnie B:** Nothing to Report

**Vice Chair-Maury M:** Written Report/Maury states that he apologize for not working on the revision of guidelines but have received what he thinks needs to be addressed. Money handling and requirements for committee positions. Will request open discussions/area position on all books used in mtgs. Will find the time for guidelines revision. Have 12 step wheel for Activities.

**Secretary-Angela D:** Written Report/Angela states that she bought ink and left receipt @ home.

**Treasurer-Paul O:** Written Report/Deposits-\$186.91 /**EXPENSES:** Phone-\$50.00/Lonnie B-\$15.00 for supplies/Current Balance-\$2,039.71/Prudent Reserve-\$400.04

**RCM1/C & E 2-Jenene H:** Written Report/SEE ATTACHMENT

**C & E 1/RCM2-LuAnne M:** Nothing to Report

**Phone Line-Vi Y:** NA Hot Line/\$50.00 a month/Vi states that she had over 250 phone calls and over 300 texts. Vi could not respond to all of them, but she did keep up with the numbers with no names. Due to the fire, that's the best that she can do @ this time. She could not return calls to all who wanted or texts. She will not make amends for it.

**Activities-Scotty G:** Present/Verbal Report

**Literature-Floyd C:** Written Report/Floyd states that they had \$375.92 and he just put an order in for \$200 and something dollars. He now has \$185.00 in Literature put away for Clean & Free next year. He's sorry for not being here last month. Bille say's ditto.

**Archives-Tonia S:** Absent/No Report

**H & I-Bill J:** Written Report/Bill states that they are having same issues with Juvy, more will be revealed, treatment center, and prison are doing ok. So with all that being said, @ the end of the year, he will not accept a nomination for H & I. He is willing to help out, but his plate runnith over and this is what has to come off.

**PI-John C:** Written Report/SEE ATTACHMENT

**Webservant-George J:** Written Report/George states that all is running smoothly. We have a domain name registration fee of \$21.91 that needs to be paid by September 5<sup>th</sup>. Would like to make a motion that payment is directed to him since he has covered the expense (see receipt attachment).

---

**Group Reports:** (\*All GSR reports are on file)

**B2B-Scotty G:** Nothing to Report

**BIR-Bill J:** Written report/NA B-days-Paul O 8/1/79-37 yrs., Bill J-8/20/08-8yrs/Bill states that they have a new secretary.

**Drop the Rock/Just for Today-Jenene H:** Written Report/ Jenene states that they lost there Saturday mtg chair for that mtg. It worked well in the past. They had their business mtg the Sunday after RSC.

**Fresh Start-Cindy F:** Written Report/Cindy states that Fresh Start will be moving Tuesday the 9<sup>th</sup> of August will be the last mtg @ their current location. Next Friday will be @ the Lutheran Church, 1206 W. Main St. Elma, WA. Still in question if their Tuesday night mtgs will be @ the Seventh Adventist Church on Main St. or changed to Sunday nights @ the Lutheran Church. Will find out and let everyone know as soon as she knows. They will be having a Bonfire mtg September 17<sup>th</sup> @ 4pm @ 27 Brady Loop Rd. Hot dogs, hamburgers, and soda provided.

**Get a Grip-Nancy:** Written Report /Nancy states that their group isn't making their rent. Needs support.

**Getting Back-Floyd C:** No Report

**HER Group-Wendy K:** Written Report /NA Bdays-Juanita-7yrs/Wendy states that they are struggling with structure. They have requested literature to go by in order to help with this. Open potluck August 15<sup>th</sup> celebrating Juanita's 7yrs. Also, they had money stolen from their group last month. Action has been taken to help keep this from happening again. An outside old timer is helping their group to follow/learn the structure of our guidelines and traditions. Rent was paid July 6<sup>th</sup> through September. They talked about closing for other group's activities.

**Higher Powered-Kim B:** Absent/No Report

**Monday Nt Bk Study-Spencer S:** Written Report/Nothing to Report

**Raymond Recovery-Jesse K:** Absent/No Report

**Renewed Hope-Lonnie B:** Written Report/NA B-days-Kamron K-1yr-7/26/16

**Top of the Hill-Vi Y:** Absent/No Report/No GSR

**W.O.N.-John C:** Written Report/Nothing to Report

### **Old Business:**

- \* Maury is the chair for getting a few members together for revising the Guidelines.
- \* Jerry from Lewis County is representing the paintball & getting new members to help out.

### **New Business:**

- \* Lonnie states that Grays Harbor Rock 'in Recovery mtg will start back up when the college starts up.
- \* Bill and LuAnne asked if we are violating the law with raffling.
- \* Jenene asked for a recommendation for our Guidelines to be put into quarterlies and it's approved.
- \* LuAnne asked H & I if it's a possibility for the main person @ Juvy to be heard from another voice.
- \* Maury states that the "Baby Blue" is an outside issue-which he likes to give them to newcomers.
- \* Spencer states that the "Baby Blue" is NOT approved and that it violates our traditions.
- \* John states that the group subscriptions - you get 1 every 3 months.
- \* LuAnne says that AREA has over \$2,000.00 and we should help out "Get a Grip" with rent.
- \* Bille asked if Literature could borrow \$1,000.00 and that they would pay back \$100.00 every month to get ahead with Literature. Lonnie put in a 1<sup>st</sup> motion and Nancy 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion until next AREA.
- \* **Lonnie** motioned to close the mtg & **Angela** 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- \* Meeting closed @ **3:27pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.

*In Loving Service,  
Angela D/Secretary/GHANA*

---

## Public Information Report July 2016

Hello ASC. This will be another short report.

I made a service flyer for each Homegroup. This one has contact info for PI, H&I and Activities. Hopefully we get more people interested in service to show up.

The only other PI news is the Recovery Fair next month. I placed an order with Literature, and should have all the other supplies needed. All I am missing is some volunteers, hence the flyer.

In loving service,  
John C